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Tucker's Grove Camp Meeting Ground is a meeting complex located in an
oak grove near a spring. It consists of a central structure called an "arbor
set in a large oak grove. Surrounding the arbor are frame structures called
"tents" which form an almost continuous enclosure, roughly square in form,
with alleys at the corners and in the centers of some rows.

The arbor is an open rectangular shelter with a deep pyramidal roof
supported by an open truss system of pegged rafters and covered with three
tiers of standing-seam tin. The roof is elevated on unhewed tree trunks,
with a rough brace extending from each post to the roof. The pulpit plat-
form is centered beneath the arbor at the north end. At the front of the
platform is a long wooden bench known as the mourner's bench, "seeker's
bench" or "anxious seat." It extends the length of the platform base and
from the center of the back rises the pulpit. Three short rows of choir
seating occupy the rear half of the platform, and three sections of pews,
separated by two aisles, occupy the south half of the arbor. The pews
consists of wide plank seats supported at either end by a continuous beam
which rests on the hard clay straw-covered ground. The backs are formed by
narrow planks supported by vertical braces attached to the ground beams.

The tents are built in one complete square and a second partial concen-
tric one. The west and part of the south sides represent the oldest and
densest areas of tent emplacement. These tents share party walls, while the
other sides are lined with independently standing tents spaced more widely
apart. The east side tents burned recently, and newly constructed ones are
beginning to fill in this flank. Each tent is a frame structure owned by an
individual family and used only once a year. As the name indicates, the
tent evolved from the original makeshift tents of cloth, pine bark, and
other materials which were used during the early campgoing period by the
settlers who gathered in the forests in the late eighteenth and early nine-
teenth centuries to attend the protracted services. As the temporary tent
evolved into a permanent building, the form became standardized. Each tent
at Tucker's Grove, constructed by an individual family, exhibits minor vari-
ations. The typical tent is a one-story frame structure with a gable roof.
Tt usually has a flush-sheathed facade and weatherboarded sides and rear,
with large gaps often left in the siding of the lower walls and beneath the
eaves for ventilation. A shed porch, formed either by the extended eaves
of the standing-seam tin roof or existing independently, is supported by
plain brackets or by unhewed tree trunks or rough posts. The front entrance
is usually unprotected but is occasionally sheltered by a vertically sheathed
door, and a plank bench is bracketed out from the wall. The typical tent has
a shed room attached to the rear which is covered by an extension of the
main roof or by a separate roof.

BN

o Theyinterior of the typical tent is treated crudely, with unfinished wal
a diy floor. Few have garrets, for in most the gable roof is left open

t _Moom contains a low wooden platform, often with an upper platform

ch serves as bases for sleeping pallets. An opening in the rear

main cabin leads into the shed addition. Straw or sawdust covers

équﬁard d clay floors.
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The religious fervor which attended the camp meeting movement that played
a significant cultural role during the late eighteenth and early nineteenth
centuries in western North Carolina was by no means limited to the white
settlers. Bishop Francis Asbury, the Methodist missionary who preached and
ministered to frontier Methodist congregations throughout North Carolina
from 1780 to 1816, was concerned about the religious welfare and the general
education of the Africans whom he encountered. /An 1809 entry in his journal
lamented the educational deprivation of the blacks. '"Who will take the pains
to lead them into the way of slvation, and watch over them that they may
not stray, but the Methodists?! he wrote. He lamented that their masters
refused to grant them freedom to attend Methodist religious services.
/Tucker's Grove Camp Meeting Ground, founded in the first half of the nine-
teenth century by the Methodist Episcopal Church, is an early fruit of this
Methodist crusade to reach the slave population. The camp meeting was con-
tinued after the abolition of slavery and has been operating continuously
since 1876 as an A. M. E. Zion camp meeting sitefinder the direction of a
board of trustees~NKThe oak grove within which the camp meeting complex is
located was donated to the trustees by Mary E. Tucker in 1879.

Tucker's Grove Camp Ground, although smaller than its counterparts, is
nearly identical in both general plan and structural type to nearby Rock
Springs Camp Ground in Lincoln County and to the other religious camp meetid
complexes in western North Carolina. Each, however, has evolved independentfly
through an adaptation of regional vernacular building types to fulfill the
minimal needs of shelter and assembly. s

/The communal plan of the complex, with individual shelters enclosing a

throughout human evolution. The plan recalls in America, not only Indian
camps, for even in the late nineteenth century wigwam pole frameworks with
cloth coverings were utilized at religious camp meetings, but also the cir-
cular formation of wagon train encampments, fulfilling the needs for both
safety and fellowship. The deep roof of the Tucker's Grove arbor symbolizes
a protective umbrella held over the congregation assembled in the grove./

Religious camp meetings play a very significant role in the history of
Lincoln County, for an open air religious gathering in Lincoln County in
179L was perhaps one of the earliest manifestations of the Revival movement
which swept the South and Midwest in the first half of the nineteenth centuny.
Tucker's Grove Camp Ground is probably the oldest continuously operating

black campground in the state.

common space containing a sacred core, has been basic to man's social instingcts
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